STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: 04/2/2024
FROM: Steve Thomas

SUBJECT: Council approval of change orders #1 and #2 in the aggregate amount of $4,818.00 to C&H
marine for the public safety boat dock extension. Steve Thomas

BACKGROUND

Staff is asking for approval for two change orders for C& H marine. These changes are due to building
code requirements that were identified after the project was awarded. We had to have a certified survey
elevation of the top deck to satisfy DEP and the grant requirement this represents change order #1 in the
amount of $495.00. We then had to add more railing on the dock walkway railing due to code
requirements related to spacing. This change order #2 is in the amount of $4,323.00. The original
contract amount is $276,495.00. The new contract amount including both change orders will be
$281,313.00

FISCAL IMPACT
001-3072-5006300 Change order # 1 $495.00 Change order # 2 $4,323.00 for a total of $ 4,818.00
RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending approval of change orders #1 and #2 in the aggregate amount of $4,818.00 to
C&H marine for the public safety boat dock extension.



